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EB-2025-0064 Enbridge Gas Inc. Rebasing Application Phase 3 

 
Dear Mr. Murray:  
 
Further to the Motion filed on July 18, 2025, Pollution Probe has had a chance to review and correlate 
the undertaking commitments from the Technical Conference held on July 16-17, 2025 and notes that 
one of the interrogatories noted by Pollution Probe in the July 18, 2025 request is no longer applicable 
and can be removed from the list provided. Exhibit I.1.3-OHBA-2 can be deleted from the list provided 
since Enbridge has agreed to provide an undertaking response which is intended to address the 
questions flowing from that interrogatory.     
 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.   
 

  
 
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA  
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc. 
Consultant to Pollution Probe  
Phone: 647-330-1217  
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com 
 
Cc: Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 

All Parties (via email) 
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)  
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